OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIOD BRAZOS RDAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

August 11,1961

Mr. L.0.Speer
Pan American Petroleum Corp.
Farmington, New Mexico

Re: Pan American #104 Gallegos
Canyon Unit, L-23.-28N.13W
Cha Cha Gallup 0il Pool

Dear Mr. Speer:
The Notice of Intention to Drill subject well does not indigate
that the Pictured Cliffs Formation will be covered with ~ament

behind the casing. Since this well is within one mile of the
West Kutz-Pictured Cliffs Pool, that formation must be protected.

Yours very truly

A. R. Kendrick
Engineer, District £3

ARX/bs

¢c: U.S.G.S.,Farmington, N.M.
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